Greater Flint Imaging
w-1071 N. Ballenger Hwy Suite 312
Flint, M| 48504

January 14, 2020

Materials Licensing Section

U.S. NRC Region Il

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to notify the NRC that Greater Flint Imaging would like to terminate
license number 21-20320-01. We are closing our Nuclear Department and will
submit n2cessary paperwork. We are working closely with our physicist and
Bionomics during this process. Please contact my Office Manager, Sarah Baldwin
by phore 810-600-1644 or e-mail with any questions or
conceins.

Sincerely,

=~y

Ronald A. Sparschu{.D.
President

RECEIVED JAN 21 2020









